

From: Abbott, Tim <tabbott@houndpartners.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 12:24 PM
To: FOIA
Cc: Brown, Robert
Subject: FOIA request

Federal Trade Commission
Received

JUN 08 2016

FOIA BRANCH
GENERAL COUNSEL

Freedom of Information Act Request
Office of General Counsel
Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20580

To Whom It May Concern:

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I request copies of the following documents:

- 1) All complaints filed against Fleetcor Technologies, Inc. ("Fleetcor") of Norcross, GA covering the time period from January 1st, 2010 to the present. Fleetcor provides fuel cards and other workforce payment products to businesses. Please include a copy of the text of each complaint, as well as summary statistics on the number of complaints filed by year.
- 2) All records relating to FTC inquiries or investigations* regarding Fleetcor's billing and/or collections practices covering the time period from January 1st, 2010 to the present.
- 3) All complaints filed against WEX, Inc. ("WEX") of South Portland, ME (previously known as Wright Express, Inc.) covering the time period from January 1st, 2010 to the present. WEX provides fuel cards and other workforce payment products to businesses. Please include a copy of the text of each complaint, as well as summary statistics on the number of complaints filed by year.
- 4) All records relating to FTC inquiries or investigations* regarding WEX's billing and/or collections practices covering the time period from January 1st, 2010 to the present.

*I understand that there is a specific FOIA exemption for "investigatory records compiled for law enforcement purposes." However, I am interested in obtaining any relevant document that was not specifically compiled for law enforcement purposes, or that relates to a past regulatory inquiry/investigation which has been closed.

In order to help determine fees, you should know that I am requesting this information for business purposes. I am willing to pay up to \$500 in fees for this request. If you anticipate that the fees will exceed \$500, please let me know.

Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions about this request. I can be reached at (212) 884-5924 or tabbott@houndpartners.com. Thank you for taking the time to consider my request.

Best regards,

Timothy Abbott
Hound Partners
101 Park Ave, 47th Floor
New York, NY 10178
(212) 884-5924